
Nile Breweries - white sorghum  

 
From Winnie Kamoga [Nile Breweries Ltd - Finance] 

To Joseph Luzinda [Nile Breweries Ltd - Finance] 

Cc Samson Mulumba [Nile Breweries Ltd - Finance], anthony@ugandafarm.org 

Date 2024-03-07 09:50 

Summary Headers Plain text 
 
 
Hi Joseph, 
 
I hope you are well. 
Kindly refer to the mail trail for your support. 
 
Regards, 
Winnie. 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Anthony <anthony@ugandafarm.org> 
Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2024 12:05 
To: ongora.isaac@ug.sabmiller.com 
Cc: Ivan Shikanga <ivan.shikanga@ug.ab-inbev.com>; Winnie Kamoga [Nile Breweries Ltd - Finance] 
<winnie.kamoga@ug.ab-inbev.com> 
Subject: Nile Breweries - white sorghum 
 
CAUTION! EXTERNAL EMAIL:anthony@ugandafarm.org 
 
 
Dear Nile Breweries, 
 
My name is Anthony. I lead a group of farmers who are growing white sorghum both in Kamuli & Buyende. I am 
wondering if we could start supplying our sorghum to Nile Breweries this point onward? 
 
I would be very happy to hear from you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Anthony Kalulu, 
 
Founder, UCF 
P.O Box 16 
Kamuli, Uganda. 
 
info@ugandafarm.org 
Tel: +256-771-497121 
http://ugandafarm.org 
 
 
**** DISCLAIMER **** This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please 

notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the 

individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-

mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete 

this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, 

distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
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